~ History of original comer establishment: DIAGRAM .
ThlS corner was originally established by Horace G. MS’509 AN
Pearson, U.,S. Deputy Mineral Surveyor, as part of
‘Mineral Survey No. 509 Amended, during March, 1803.
The orlgln&l notes state that at the corner a 43' long
by 4" square marked fir post was set 18" in the ground
Tfrom which:

JP
Cor 2

; 60 Jordan Placer cﬁzz
‘A 10" fir bears 576 30'W-9. : o ‘
A 24" fir bears N2 30‘W-23 T

Each marked J.P. 2-509 B, T.

ah 1967, this corner was remonumented by Leland Myers.

Thls bearlng tree is dead and down. Scrlblng is visible

he éornef was'reestabllshed by measuring record bearing and distance to
where the face of blaze would be.

S%yers' monument was not found-- there has been logging and roadbuilding
actlvity in the area and his monument must have been destroyed.

%et a 23" b 3'"1a1um1num pipe with 23" aluminum cap 15" in the ground to
rock and surrounded with a mound of earth and stone.from which:

A 14" englemann spruce bears S233/4°E-32.3" scribed 2-JP-509AM BT. This tree
as also a e¢laim corner for the NW corner of the K-Whopper Placer Claim.

A 13" white fir bears S624°W-35.2" scribed 2-JP- 509AM BT.
f\
‘ﬁew baaring trees have a brass washer stamped PLS 1106 nailed to the face
of blaze. Attached sign 54-3 and 54-9 and painted face of blaze and a é"
red band around each bearing tree. OSet steel fence post East of corner and

attached sign 54-9.
Cap is marked:

ﬁsed steel tape and staff compass with 20°E MS 509 AM
éeellnatlon, measured to the center of the
%earing trees.

JP
Thls corner was remonumented on October 16, 1985, ICor 2
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